

Connections • Communication • Collaboration

annual report 2016







Fiscal Year 2016 (July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2016)



FY 2016 NWO Staff

W. Robert Midden Emilio Duran Jonathan Bostic Gabriel Matney Jessica Belcher Susan Stearns Lisa Addis Jenna Pollock Beth Ash Judith Steiner Director Faculty Associate Director Faculty Associate Faculty Associate Associate Director of Finance and Operations Assistant Director of Programming and Development Graphic Designer/Marketing Director NWO Education Program Manager Research Program Manager iEvolve with STEM Project Manager

NWO Mission

The Center's mission is to advance science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM) education for people of all ages.

NWO Vision

The Northwest Ohio Center of Excellence in STEM Education at BGSU aims to advance science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM) education for people of all ages. Our purpose is to work with community partners to (a) generate new knowledge about the science of teaching and learning, (b) apply this knowledge by developing the expertise of K-12 educators and higher education faculty, (c) increase public support for, and understanding of, the STEM subject areas, and (d) stimulate the interest of young people, especially those in underrepresented groups, in these rewarding fields of study and career opportunities.

Table of Contents

••• NWO Goals

••• NWO Advisory Board

4 ••• Educator Professional Development and Outreach

- "NWO STEM Connection" E-Newsletters
- NWO STEM Education Inquiry Series
- NWO Symposium on Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics Teaching (NWO Symposium)

Faculty Professional Development and Collaborative Education Research

- COSMOS STEM Education Learning Community
- COSMOS Team
- NWO Faculty Participants

10 ••• Grant Projects

- Advancing the Science Skills of Elementary Teachers and Students (ASSETS)
- Black Swamp Math Teachers' Circle (BS MTC)
- Common Core for Achievement & Middle Grades Mathematical Proficiency (C²AM²P Middle Grades)
- Common Core for Mathematical Proficiency in Elementary and Middle Schools ((CO)²MP Elementary and 6 8)
- Inquiry and Engagement to Invigorate and Optimize Learning for Everyone (iEvolve) with STEM
- iTraining
- Ohio Junior Science and Humanities Symposium (OJSHS)

18 ••• School and Community Activities and Outreach

- Falcon BEST Robotics
- Math Camp
- STEM in the Park
- Women in STEM
- You Be The Chemist Challenge

24 ••• Student Scholarship Programs and Grants

- Academic Investment in Mathematics and Science (AIMS)
- Collaborative Research: AGEP-T: Northern Ohio AGEP Alliance (NOA-AGEP)
- Building Ohio's Sustainable Energy Future (BOSEF)
- Granting Access to Math and Science (GRAMS)
- Science and Math Education in ACTION

78 ••• Research Programs and Grants

- Identifying the Best Strategy to Reduce Phosphorus Loads to Lake Erie from Agricultural Watersheds Survey of Local Sources of Nutrients in the Upper Portage River Watershed (Sea Grant)
- Mitigation of Agricultural Nutrient Loss by Novel Manure Treatment (OWDA)



34 ••• Appendices

A: Faculty and Student Recognition B: Falcon Best Recruitment Email C: iEvolve with STEM Recognition D: iTraining Advertising E: Math Camp Recognition F: NWO STEM E-Newsletters

G: NWO STEM Inquiry Series Advertising H: NWO Symposium Advertising & Recognition I: OJSHS Advertising & Recognition J: STEM in the Park Advertising K: Women in STEM Advertising L: You Be The Chemist Challenge Recruitment Email 2



NWO GOALS AND CORRESPONDING ACTIVITIES

Goal 1: Develop the expertise of pre-service and in-service teachers in STEM and STEM education disciplines.

Goal 2: Attract and retain students in STEM disciplines through a progression of educational opportunities for students, teachers, and faculty.

Goal 3: Conduct and communicate collaborative research in STEM and STEM education disciplines.

Goal 4: Develop and sustain a regional collaborative alliance including university, school, informal education, and business partners through a shared vision and collaborative spirit for tackling current STEM education issues.

Goal 5: Support higher education faculty and future faculty in pursuit of the best practices in STEM and STEM education disciplines to enhance undergraduate and graduate education.

FY 2016 NWO Adivsory Board

Melissa Basinger Eric Baumgartner Anne Bullerjahn Mary Caprella **Dave Enzerra** Julie Gerke Anjali Gray **Jim Gunner** Sonny Hamizadeh **Beth Hench Gary Herman** Stephanie Johnson Andy Jorgensen Mitchell Magdich Sloan Mann **Bob Mendenhall Dusty Miller Rod Moorman** Jan Osborn Jed Osborn **Kevin Parkins Julie Payeff Gwynne Rife Eugene Sanders** Michelle Shafer Joel Steinmetz **Tom Stuckey** Sybil Truster

Putnam County ESC Ohio Northern University **Owens Community College BP** Refinery, LLC Lubrizol St. Henry Local Schools Lourdes University Perkins Local Schools SSOF Ayersville Local Schools Putnam County ESC Battelle/OSLN The University of Toledo Toledo Zoo Imagination Station **Toledo Public Schools** WGTE Mercer-Auglaize Business Education Alliance Putnam County ESC **Ball Corporation** Cardinal Stritch Catholic High School The Andersons University of Findlay Sandusky City Schools Maumee City Schools Lima Senior High School Northwest State Community College Shelby County ESC



Educator Professional Development and Outreach

"NWO STEM Connection" E-Newsletters

4

The NWO e-newsletter is focused on bringing attention to new opportunities, programs and events happening in STEM K-16 education. Monthly e-newsletters feature stories about area K-12 schools with a focus on STEM learning. Each month also includes feature stories from community partner organizations detailing how business and non profit organizations are working with K-12 schools to enhance STEM teaching and learning. A hands-on, inquiry based STEM activity in also included for teachers to use in K-12 classrooms, upcoming teacher professional development and student opportunities and STEM resource announcements. The e-newsletter is distributed electronically to 8,000+ contacts within the NWO database covering regional school districts and their teachers and administrators. See Appendix F for an example of an e-newsletter for FY 16. Meets NWO Goals: 1, 2, & 4

NWO STEM Education Inquiry Series

Brief Description

Sustained professional development is offered by NWO throughout the academic year through the NWO Inquiry Series. The Inquiry Series is a series of STEM professional development workshops that continues to be highly popular with educators in the region. It also functions as a monthly platform for affiliated NWO grant projects and regional educators to come together for project-specific professional development. The Inquiry Series is open to in-service and pre-service teachers, higher education faculty, and business/community partners in the region. Participants can opt to attend only one event or all the Inquiry Series events. Meets NWO Goal: 1

FY 2016 Activity Information

In an effort to reduce the competition for recruiting STEM teachers in northwest Ohio, the 2015-16 NWO Inquiry Series was a partnership with existing education agencies and projects. These partnerships allowed both parties to benefit from the professional development provided and offered a more streamlined list of opportunities for teachers in the region.

The first partnership was with the Black Swamp – Math Teachers Circle (BS – MTC). This was a free program offered 7 times throughout the year for two hours each evening for K – 16 math teachers. The dates and attendance data for these meetings is listed below.

During the winter of 2016 NWO partnered with Xcite Learning to present the "Supercharged Science Mini-Series" for grades 3 – 8 teachers. This two part series took place on two consective days from 8:30 AM – 3:30 PM. Teachers who participated paid \$250/person to attend and this included all of their meals and materials. The dates and attendance for this series is listed below. See Appendix G for examples of the advertisement materials for this program.

Black Swamp – Math Teachers Circle (BS – MTC)			
Dates	Location	Attendance	
August 25, 2015	North Baltimore Elementary School, North Baltimore, OH	20	
September 22, 2015	North Baltimore Elementary School, North Baltimore, OH	21	
October 20, 2015	North Baltimore Elementary School, North Baltimore, OH	21	
November 7, 2015	North Baltimore Elementary School, North Baltimore, OH	19	
January 28, 2016	Life Science Building, BGSU, Bowling Green, OH	21	
March 3, 2016	Life Science Building, BGSU, Bowling Green, OH	13	
April 21, 2016	Life Science Building, BGSU, Bowling Green, OH	20	

Supercharged Science Mini – Series (Xcite Learning)			
Dates	Presenters	Attendance	
January 28, 2016 & January 29, 2016	Dr. Jodi Haney, Xcite Learning and Jenna Pollock, NWO	30	

NWO Symposium on Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics Teaching (NWO Symposium)

Brief Description

Over the past several years, the NWO Symposium has brought together hundreds of participants to exchange effective strategies for teaching STEM. This popular event has provided the Center with huge visibility in the community, attracting educators to our long-term professional development opportunities and giving all participants resources and ideas they can use immediately in their classroom or setting. Meets NWO Goals: 1 & 5

FY 2016 Activity Information

The 2015 NWO Symposium was held on the BGSU campus on Saturday, November 21. The Symposium began with a keynote address from BGSU Professor of Teaching Excellence Dr. Daniel Brahier titled: "Science and Mathematics for a New Generation", and continued with five one-hour blocks of seven different content strands. A registration fee of \$35 was charged to educators and administrators and a \$5 fee was charged to undergraduate and graduate students. Presenters remained free and for the first time the Symposium did not include a vendor area. Session strands continued to help participants determine what sessions were ideal for their personal professional development. Fewer sessions were offered during each block to maximize attendance in each offered session during the block. The 2015 Symposium had a heavy focus on mathematics sessions to accompany the mathematics themed keynote. Below is breakdown of the sessions offered by strand (51 total) and the overall attendance of 425. See Appendix H for examples of the Symposium advertising & recognition. The evaluation report can be found at: **www.nwocenter.org/reports.**





7



Faculty Professional Development and Collaborative Education Research

COSMOS Research Learning Community

Brief Description

Faculty, graduate students, and others with a common interest in STEM teaching and learning come together throughout the academic year to collaboratively examine and design high tech and highly engaging environments to enhance student attitudes, motivation, engagement, and ultimately success. The learning community supports the overriding goal of enhancing STEM education for people of all ages. **Meets NWO Goals: 3 & 5**

FY 2016 Activity Information

The 2015-16 faculty learning community was led by Dr. Kate Dellenbusch of the Department of Physics and Astronomy. Participants explored the misconceptions BGSU students come to STEM classes with and how those misconceptions can be overcome. During the Fall semester the meetings focused on discussing the literature on misconceptions. Participants also identified the specific misconceptions held by BGSU students in their courses using formative assessments. This was used to form a repository of the common misconceptions held by college students in the STEM disciplines represented by the learning community members (e.g. astronomy, physics, biology, chemistry, etc.).

Continued on page 8

Participation in the COSMOS Research Learning Community shows a diverse group of faculty participants

from 7 university departments and 3 corresponding colleges (Arts & Sciences, Health & Human Services and Technology, Architecture & Applied Engineering). The community consisted of 11 regular attendees and met regularly throughout the academic year.



COSMOS Team

Brief Description

The Center Of Excellence in Science and Mathematics Education: Opportunities for Success (COSMOS), the BGSU branch of NWO, hosts the COSMOS Team meeting for BGSU faculty and administrators to work with NWO staff to communicate, collaborate, and champion STEM initiatives at BGSU and throughout the northwest Ohio region. This enthusiastic and supportive group has been meeting as a formal group for over 10 years and is committed to advancing STEM education for people of all ages. Meets NWO Goal: 3

FY 2016 Activity Information

Participation in the COSMOS Team demonstrates a diverse group of faculty participants from 9 university departments and 3 corresponding colleges (Arts & Sciences, Education & Human Development, and Technology, Architecture & Applied Engineering). Additional representatives from the AIMS (Academic Investment in Mathematics and Science) and CURS (Center for Undergraduate Research and Scholarship) were also in attendance at each meeting. The team



consisted of 20 total attendees and met once in Fall 2015 and once in Spring 2016.

NWO Faculty Participants

Brief Description

NWO has partners in colleges and universities all over northwest Ohio and southeast Michigan. These faculty assist NWO in many ways, including participating in and/or presenting at the following NWO events: (a) NWO STEM Education Inquiry Series, (b) NWO Symposium, (c) STEM in the Park, (d) OJSHS, (e) NWO Advisory Board, (f) COSMOS STEM Education Learning Community, (g) COSMOS Team, and (h) multiple NWO grant projects. Meets NWO Goals: 3 & 5

FY 2016 Activity Information





Grant Projects

10

Advancing the Science Skills of Elementary Teachers and Students (ASSETS)

Brief Description

Project ASSETS: Advancing the Science Skills of Elementary Teachers and Students is a collaborative partnership among many northwest Ohio school districts, the School of Teaching and Learning and the School of Intervention Services at BGSU and the College of Natural Sciences and Mathematics at the University of Toledo. The goals of ASSETS are (1) Improve the academic achievement of students in partnering school districts; (2) Develop deep science teacher content knowledge by facilitating professional development that uses active learning experiences and incorporates research-based best practices consistent with local, state, and national standards; and (3) Expose participating teachers to effective inquiry and 6E models and strategies for reaching diverse learners to improve science teaching and assessment. **Meets NWO Goals: 1, 3, 4, & 5**

FY 2016 Activity Information

The cohort of 28 grades 3 – 5 teachers are participating in a three-phase program which will offer over 100 contact hours of high quality professional development. The first phase of the project was the Kick-Off in May 2016 and was devoted to team building, training on the 6E Instructional Model, and guidance through Ohio's Learning Standards in Science. An introduction and overview of Phase Two was presented to each grade level by the respective Teaching Team.

Continued on page 11

Phase Two consisted of an eight-day summer workshop in June 2016 emphasizing rigorous and engaging learning experiences devoted to grade level specific content standards in Earth and Physical science as well as general education topic sessions. Unique to phase two were co-teaching teams of three (classroom educator, special educator, and content expert) at each grade level. General sessions covered topics such as formative assessment, technology tools, growth mind-set, student motivation & engagement, text-set design, and differentiation.

The teachers will continue into phase three of the project during the 2016 – 17 academic year as they meet monthly in professional learning networks called "Science Communities".

NWO Role in ASSETS

- Grant project management
- Financial management of the grant budget
- Instruction of grant professional development

Black Swamp Math Teachers' Circle (BS – MTC)

Brief Description

Black Swamp Math Teachers' Circle (BS – MTC) is a one-year Improving Teacher Quality grant from the Ohio Board of Regents. BS – MTC focuses on preparing K – 12 in-service teachers for the Common Core State Standards for Mathematics (CCSSM). This preparation includes about 100 hours of professional development throughout the grant period of January 2015 – May 2016. Through the program teachers learn about best practices in teaching mathematics including ways to promote the 8 Standards for Mathematical Practice expected by the CCSSM. A major focus of this grant project is deepening teachers mathematical problem solving power. Teachers work to solve rich mathematical tasks that start with mathematical ideas around grade 4 and grow to levels of complexity that professional mathematical tasks teachers deepen their own abilities and gain insight into pedagogical spaces for their students to do the same. Teachers then go on to explore and practice these BS – MTC techniques with their own students, and share their findings with others at state level conferences. Meets NWO Goals: 1, 3, 4, & 5

FY 2016 Activity Information

A total of 18 mathematics teachers from schools around northwest Ohio participated in the 2015-2016 Black Swamp – Math Teachers' Circle. Teachers in the program begin their work with the project in April 2015 for an evening kick-off which was followed by a 5 day intensive training in July 2015. The summer training ran from 8:00 AM – 8:00 PM Monday – Friday and teachers were provided a hotel room in Findlay, OH during the workshop. The academic year follow-up to the summer training took place over 7 evenings between August 2015 – April 2016. The academic year events were open to the public in addition to the grant participants. See NWO Inquiry Series for details on the attendance at the academic year events.

NWO Role in BS – MTC

- Financial management of the grant budget
- Grant project management assistance

Common Core for Achievement & Middle Grades Mathematical Proficiency (C²AM²P Middle Grades)

Brief Description

C²AM²P Middle Grades is a Math Science Partnership project funded by the Ohio Department of Education. C²AM²P serves grades 6-8 mathematics teachers from around northwest ohio. This grant is a partnership between K-12 school districts and Bowling Green State University's Colleges of Education and Human Development and Arts and Sciences as well as the Northwest Ohio Center for Excellence in STEM Education. Teachers will become familiar with the content and practices embedded in the new mathematics standards and develop instructional strategies that promote problem solving through rich tasks, technology, and research-based practices such as teaching through problem solving. The project will run from August 2014 through August 2016. See Appendix A for examples recognition. Meets NWO Goals: 1, 3, 4, & 5

FY 2016 Activity Information

C²AM²P Middle Grades served 26 grades 6-8 mathematics teachers from Findlay, Hardin-Houston, Jackson Center, Lima, McComb, and Vanlue Schools during it's second year of programming from August 2015 – June 2016. Teachers met with the instructional team nine times during the 2015 – 16 academic year and conducted two lesson studies (one in the Fall of 2015 at Jackson Center and Hardin-Houston Schools and one in the Spring of 2016 at Findlay City Schools). The teachers concluded their year two work with an eight-day summer institute in June 2016 where they worked on writing a series of lessons for use by their entire grade level team. Year three of the grant has been officially funded and will begin in August 2016 with work concluding in June 2017.

NWO Role in C²AM²P Middle Grades

- Financial management of the grant budget
- Grant project management assistance

Common Core for Mathematical Proficiency in Elementary and MIddle Schools ((CO)²MP Elementary and 6-8)

Brief Description

(CO)²MP is a Math Science Partnership project funded by the Ohio Department of Education. (CO)²MP is a collaboration between several northwest Ohio schools and Bowling Green State University's Colleges' of Education & Human Development and Arts & Sciences as well as the Northwest Ohio Center for Excellence in STEM Education. Through this partnership K-5 and 6-8 teachers from school districts in the Sandusky area will take part in professional development focused on the greatest areas of their students' mathematical content and mathematical proficiency needs. The project will run from August 2014 through August 2016. Meets NWO Goals: 1, 3, 4, & 5

FY 2016 Activity Information

Through this partnership 30 elementary and 16 middle school teachers from five school districts in the Sandusky area (Margaretta, Perkins, Sandusky Central Catholic, and Sandusky City Schools) took part in professional development focused on the greatest areas of their students' mathematical content and mathematical proficiency needs. Teachers met with the instructional team eight times during the 2015 – 16 academic year and conducted two lesson studies (one in the fall of 2015 and one in the spring of 2016). The teachers concluded their year two work with an eight-day summer institute in June 2016. Year three of the grant has been officially funded and will begin in August 2016 with work concluding in June 2017.

NWO Role in (CO)²MP

- Financial management of the grant budget
- Grant project management assistance

Inquiry and Engagement to Invigorate and Optimize Learning for Everyone (iEvolve) with STEM

Brief Description

The iEvolve with STEM project is funded by the National Science Foundation: Math and Science Partnership Program. This project is designed to transform teaching and learning in grades 3-8 of two moderate sized school districts by fully integrating the practice of science research throughout the curriculum, with the goal of substantially improving student achievement of Ohio science standards. The project also aims to improve undergraduate science instruction by increasing science and mathematics research faculty engagement with K-12 education. Building on past experience in prior NSF-funded work, this will increase awareness and appreciation of best practices in teaching among higher education faculty and will foster a greater commitment to improving the STEM pipeline as well as the effectiveness of undergraduate learning.

Based on nearly a decade of highly successful collaboration in STEM education research and reform and the experience gained from more than \$20 million of externally funded STEM initiatives, the key innovations in this project are: 1) students mastering rigorous state and national science standards by practicing science in national citizen-science research projects led by professional scientists and fully integrated into classroom learning; 2) participation of teachers and administrators for an extended 3-year period in a rigorous program of professional development as members of Professional Learning Communities; 3) teachers and students learning to lead through dissemination of their findings to their peers, to their communities, and to their profession; 4) implementation of best practices for differentiating instruction to maximize learning for all students.

The primary research questions focus on some of the most salient issues that STEM educators currently face: how student engagement and motivation relate to achievement of rigorous learning outcomes. NWO will examine how participation in citizen-science research affects these variables across the grades 3-8 range. NWO is working with nationally renowned Horizon Research, Inc. for evaluation of project outcomes.

Two cohorts of approximately 50 teachers will evolve through an intense 3-year professional development program involving more than 400 hours in direct contact, additional project activities, and research with their students, collaborating with more than 20 professional scientists in 5 different disciplines to accomplish sustained, transformational change in 3th-8th grade science instruction. The instructional innovations practiced by iEvolve teachers are expected to improve learning for more than 6,000 students in grades 3-8 during the 5 years of this project, and through the sustained transformation of these districts, tens of thousands of additional students will be affected. This impact is expected to increase as the influence of iEvolve teachers and students is spread throughout the region through their dissemination of their achievements.

This project is implementing strategies that have been previously found effective for increasing the engagement and success of all students, especially in high-needs schools like those involved in this project. A central theme of iEvolve will be differentiating instruction within all contexts so that every student participates, every student learns, and every student succeeds, as each one becomes a practicing scientist-learner. iEvolve teachers will use action research with the support of Professional Learning Communities to promote continuous improvement of their teaching. They will also learn how to disseminate their action research findings and their students' findings in their science research projects to their peers, their local communities, and their professions. Through

Continued on page 15

this dissemination they will influence the region, shifting the culture towards a greater level of engagement and interest in science discovery and innovation in education. Improving the quality and effectiveness of science education for all students will benefit our society due to higher economic productivity and better participation of citizens in democratic decision-making involving complex STEM issues. The project is led by NWO at BGSU with Dr. W. Robert Midden acting as the Principal Investigator. Project partners include Bowling Green State University, Erie Soil and Water Conservation District, Lourdes University, Toledo Area Metroparks, NWO, The Ohio State University: Stone Lab, Perkins Local Schools, Sandusky City Schools, The University of Toledo, and the Toledo Zoo. Meets NWO Goals: 1, 2, 3, 4, & 5

FY 2016 Activity Information

The first cohort of 54 teachers in grades 3-5 completed their third formal year of the project, continuing the implementation of inquiry science and Citizen Science Research projects. Citizen Science Research included studies of pollinators for 3rd grade, rain garden soil infiltration and FrogWatch USA for 4th grade, and water quality monitoring of local streams and the Sandusky Bay for 5th grade. The focus for this final formal year for this cohort, however, was action research and dissemination of research. To accomplish this, teachers attended their third summer institute, which included work with renowned inquiry science educator and author, Page Keeley, who led sessions on research-based formative assessment and action research. Teachers also continued to attend monthly professional development sessions and worked in grade level professional learning teams. Citizen Science Research partners, who continued to provide support for teachers and students, included The Toledo Zoo, Erie Soil and Water Conservation District, BGSU's Herpetology and Marine Labs, as well as The Ohio State University Stone Lab.

Some notable dissemination efforts of the elementary cohort's teachers and students include the installation of a pollinator garden at a community hospice memorial site, an Earth Day booth highlighting the importance of protecting amphibians, and a presentation at a local grocery store to build awareness of how our food is impacted by the health of pollinators. Additionally, two Student Research Symposia were held—one each for partner school districts with more than 1200 students giving presentations about the science research they had conducted during the year.

The second cohort for grades 6 – 8 teachers also formally began this year, with their focus on new inquiry science materials and cross-curricular connections to science content themes. 43 teachers across all content areas participated in their first summer institute, monthly professional development sessions and professional learning team work. Master teachers from three other districts for middle school science were instrumental in inquiry training, both during the first summer institute and evening school year sessions.

Also during this year, middle school Citizen Science Research projects were developed for implementation in the following school year. Many of these projects focus on more targeted studies of water quality and aquatic life, as well as for vernal pools and soil—all utilizing NASA's GLOBE program for data entry and analysis for 6th and 7th grades. Research for 8th grade will focus on the genetics of pollinators and native plants. Some partners are the same as for cohort 1, with the Toledo Zoo, Erie Soil and Water Conservation District and The Ohio State University Stone Lab continuing. A new partner, the Metro Parks of the Toledo Area, has also begun their work in the project. All partners are involved in the second summer institute, training teachers in how to lead students in their respective Citizen Science Research projects.

Continued on page 16

Both cohorts' Curriculum Design Teams met throughout the year, with representative teachers from all grade levels and content areas. The elementary team worked to finalize cross-curricular connections and create formative assessments for all learning targets for science content, designed to balance all levels of cognitive demand required by state learning standards. The middle school team began to align the new science curriculum with state learning standards and create cross-curricular connections. They also helped to refine Citizen Science Research projects.

Although not originally planned, because of district interest and requests for additional on-going support, some activities will be continued on a limited basis, at least for the coming school year for cohort 1. These include 3 evening professional development sessions, additional Curriculum Design Team work, helping to implement new teacher orientation modules, and assisting with other sustainability measures. See Appendix C for examples of recognition.

iTraining

Brief Description

NWO has implemented classroom technology professional development training sessions for teachers in the districts of Putnam County, Ohio since 2013. This year we reached out to Van Wert City schools as well. This program was funded by the Martha Holden Jennings Foundation and NWO. Meets NWO Goals: 1 & 4

FY 2016 Activity Information

The iTraining III program provided two training sessions to teachers in the Van Wert City schools during the fall of 2015. These trainings were geared toward implementing Google Education software tools in the Project Based Learning classroom.

Three sessions with similar content were provided to teachers in the school districts of Putnam County. A total of 124 teachers participated in this program. The components of these trainings included practical applications of effective digital classroom management, and building and advancing teachers' level of knowledge on how to effectively engage their students with appropriate Google Education software applications in the digital classroom. Monthly session surveys and a pre and post survey were conducted to assess program success. See Appendix D for examples of the teacher recruitment for this program.

Ohio Junior Science and Humanities Symposium (Ohio JSHS)

Brief Description

OJSHS brings some of the best and brightest students from Ohio middle and high schools together for a competition to highlight and judge the quality of their research projects in the sciences and humanities. This event is an excellent opportunity for the recruitment of the next generation of scientists, mathematicians, engineers, and teachers. OJSHS is co-sponsored by NWO and a grant from the Academy of Applied Science. Paper and poster presentations by these students demonstrate a level of achievement that would rival some of the very best junior and senior undergraduate students with some even approaching what is expected of beginning graduate students. Past Ohio winners have gone on to win the top award at the National competition, demonstrating the extraordinary talent and achievement of these students. Meets NWO Goal: 2

FY 2016 Activity Information

Bowling Green State University hosted the 3-day event for the eighth year in a row from March 16 – 18, 2016. This year marked the 53rd Anniversary of the OJSHS program. Dr. Gabriel Matney, a Bowling Green State University faculty member in the School of Teaching and Learning gave the keynote address. There were 24 paper presentations and 83 poster presentations. Graham Lane from University School was the 1st place winner for paper presentations with his project titled "Pannexin-1 in EG7 Murine Thymoma Acts as a Functional Channel During Apoptosis". Graham along with 3 other OJSHS winners traveled to the National JSHS in Dayton, Ohio in April 2016. A complete program and other information about the 2016 OJSHS can be found at www.ojshs.org. Below is a breakdown of attendance data for the 2016 Symposium. The 2016 OJSHS Evaluation Report offers a more thorough account of the implementation and impact of the event, and can be found at **www.nwocenter.org/reports**. See Appendix I for examples of the Ohio JSHS recruitment materials and recognition.

Participant Group	Total Attendance for 2016
High School and Middle School Students	115
K-12 Educators	13
Higher Ed Faculty (Poster & Paper Judges)	41
Staff and Volunteers	12
Parents and Guests	30
TOTAL	211



School and Community Activities and Outreach

Falcon BEST Robotics

Brief Description

18

The Falcon BEST Hub at Bowling Green State University is a proud participant in BEST (Boosting Engineering, Science and Technology) Inc. - a national organization that inspires middle and high school students to consider careers in science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM) through participation in a sports-like, science- and engineering-based robotics competition.

However, BEST is more than just a robotics competition; it offers several opportunities for many students to be involved in different parts of the competition. The competition consists of an engineering notebook, robotics competition, spirit competition, marketing presentation, and display presentation with awards given for each of these aspects of the event. All of these pieces are combined to get the score for the overall "BEST" award. Because awards are given for these other aspects of the competition, students with a diverse array of skills are rewarded for their participation and thus a broader array of students benefit than from some other types of robotics competitions. Students who participate in BEST: (1) understand the practical use of math concepts and applied physics, (2) solve real-world science and engineering problems, (3) gain training that is transferable to all academic disciplines and career pursuits, (4) increase their interest in science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM), (5) learn what engineers "do", and (6) experience "design-to-market" product development.

The Falcon BEST Hub is a partnership between BGSU's College of Technology, Architecture and Applied Engineering and the Northwest Ohio Center for Excellence in STEM Education. The Hub was created in 2013 and the first competition was held that fall. The top teams from the Falcon BEST Hub join teams from several other states at the Northern Plains Regional Competition each year. This is the highest level of advancement for BEST as a national competition does not exist. Each year a new Hub around the nation designs the competition for that year and each new year brings a completely new robotics task for the participating students. Meets NWO Goals: 2 & 4

FY 2016 Activity Information

The third Falcon BEST Robotics Competition was held in the fall of 2015 and started with 16 teams. The six-week competition called "PayDirt" started on September 12 with the Kick-Off for teams. At this event they received their robotics materials and got their first look at the robotics game. Teams had the next four weeks to work on their robot and other aspects of the BEST competition before participating in Mall/Practice Day on October 10. Mall/Practice Day allowed the teams to test out their robots on the game field and learn what others were doing and share ideas. The Falcon BEST Game Day took place in the Stroh Center on October 24. One team was not able to complete their robot before Game Day and as a result only 15 teams competed. The first place "BEST Award" and the first place "Robotics Game Award" were earned by to the team from Hamilton Southeastern High School. The top teams performed well at the Northern Plains Regional BEST in Fargo, ND December 3rd – 5th with the Millstream Career Center winning 4th place in the regional robotics competition. Three other Falcon BEST teams won awards at regionals and altogether this was the best showing at regionals for the Falcon BEST nub in our three year's of participation. A full list of winners and more information about Falcon BEST and BEST nub in our three year's of **competition/events/2013-events.html**. See Appendix B for an example of recruitment materials.

Math Camp

Brief Description

Math Camp is an energetic and active day of teamwork, problem solving, and development of skills for K-12 students. Students engage in fun filled experiences about mathematics, the connections between mathematics and the real world, and mathematicians all in a camp atmosphere where there is song, dance, and silliness. Each math camp is specifically designed by the preservice teachers of the Bowling Green Council of Teachers of Mathematics (BGCTM) at BGSU with oversight from BGSU's mathematics education faculty. The camps are aligned with the Common Core and New Ohio Learning Standards for Mathematics. The BGCTM preservice teachers work with each schools liaison to identify specific areas of mathematical need for the students in order to design a worthwhile and focused camp experience. Camps are conducted for one grade level at a time to ensure that the mathematics tasks are targeted to the specific needs of the students attending the camp.

Research has shown that students who attend BGCTM Math Camp's demonstrate statistically significant improvement in their mathematical self-efficacy, are more comfortable with mathematics, and become more flexible in their problem solving strategies. **Meets NWO Goals: 1, 2, 3, 4 & 5**

FY 2016 Activity Information

The 2015 Collegiate Training Camp took place at McComb High School September 11 - 12 with around 78 college students in attendance. Four K – 12 camps were held during the 2016 spring semester; Napoleon Schools on February 6, McComb Schools on February 27 and two camps at Imagine Clay Avenue School on March 19. The four K – 12 camps were each organized and enacted by teams of college students who were trained at the fall training camp. See Appendix E for an examples of recognition.

NWO Role in Math Camp

- Financial management of the camp funds
- Assistance purchasing materials for camps
- Advertising assistance

STEM in the Park[™]

Brief Description

STEM in the Park is a free NWO event for all northwest Ohio families and the entire community to stimulate public interest and encourage learning in science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM). Held on the campus of Bowling Green State University, the event features four hours of engaging hands-on STEM activities from over 50 area businesses, schools, and organizations along with take-home STEM activity cards for parents and children to continue STEM exploration at home. By increasing awareness in STEM facilities, programs and activities in the area, STEM in the Park is an opportunity for businesses, universities, K-12 schools, and non-profit organizations to showcase innovation, educational opportunities, careers, and to promote positive attitudes toward STEM teaching and learning. Meets NWO Goal: 2

FY 2016 Activity Information

The Sixth Annual STEM in the Park event was held on September 26, 2015 and showcased 144 hands-on activities from 101 unique activity station providers from many NWO community and business partners and university departments. Once again a free hot lunch was provided for all participants and catered by Tony Packo's. Presenting Sponsors for the event were BGSU, BP, Emerson Climate Technologies, First Solar, Lubrizol Foundation, and Verizon with community support from Hanson Digital Agency, John Deere, NWO, Perrysburg Rotary, Spectra Group, Thayer Family Dealership, and Wal-Mart and general support from Bowling Green Community Foundation, Cooper Tire, Dura Magnetics, K12, Kroger, and SSOE. In-kind donations were provided by Biggby Coffee, Bostdorff's Greenhouse, Carolina Biological, Costco, Hampton Inn, Kroger, and Tony Packo's.

The event was held at the Perry Field House for the fifth consecutive year. The attendance was the largest to date, with a total of 4,373 attendees/exhibitors/staff/volunteers. The event attracted families from 104 different cities and towns (in 35 different counties) in Ohio and Michigan. A complete list of exhibitors as well as a video and pictures of the event is available at **www.STEMinthepark.org**. The evaluation report can be found at **www.nwocenter.org/reports**. See Appendix J for examples of the advertising.

Women in STEM

Brief Description

Women in STEM is an outreach and engagement program that exposes sixth through eighth grade girls from the region to STEM education and professions. The program goal is two-fold as it (1) aims to connect high impact and fun-filled STEM-based activities to the real world while (2) inspiring students to pursue higher education and careers in STEM fields.

The annual Women in STEM program is held on BGSU's main campus to give students the experience of the college setting. Scores of dedicated BGSU students and staff members volunteer to escort students around campus and share their collegiate experiences. The schedule of events begins with a welcome and interactive keynote address followed by over 40 hands-on breakout sessions provided by dynamic and devoted STEM professional role models. Additional information can be found on the NWO website at http://www.bgsu.edu/nwo/programs/women-in-stem.html. Meets NWO Goal: 2

FY 2016 Activity Information

The 2015 Women in STEM program was held on the Bowling Green State University main campus on November 6th. The program attracted 352 sixth through eighth grade young women from the northwest Ohio area. A program fee of \$20 was charged for all student attendees and \$15 for school chaperones; which is a reduction in both charges from previous years and made possible due to the support of BP and John Deere. The keynote presentation by MIT Engineer and producer/host of FOX's Xploration Outer Space, Emily Calandrelli, was sponsored by Texas Instruments.

Students remained in their school groups (a change from previous years where girls were randomly assigned to mixed school groups) and each group engaged in multiple program activities including the opening remarks, an engaging keynote presentation, and two hands-on fun-filled STEM-based workshops. The schedule for the day is below.

8:40 AM – 9:00 AM	9:00 AM – 10:00 AM	10:10 AM – 11:05 AM	11:15 AM – 12:10 PM	12:20 PM – 1:15 PM	1:25 PM – 2:15 PM
Check-in and Welcome by BGSU President,	Keynote Address by Emily Calandrelli	Session 1	Lunch (students split)	Lunch (students split)	Closing Remarks, Admissions Raffle, Imagination Station Presentation
Dr. Mary Ellen Mazey			Session 2 (students split)	Session 3 (students split)	

22

Many dedicated BGSU staff members and students volunteered their time and shared their experiences in STEM education and employment with the middle school girls throughout the day. Over 54 STEM professional role models from BGSU faculty, students and the surrounding community facilitated the hands-on workshops.

Below is a breakdown of the sessions offered by content area and the overall attendance (487). Many sessions were offered more than once during the day. The evaluation report can be found at **www.nwocenter.org/reports**. See Appendix K for examples of advertising.





You Be The Chemist Challenge

Brief Description

The You be the Chemist (YBTC) Challenge is a fun and innovative academic competition that engages 5th – 8th grade students in learning about important chemistry concepts, discoveries and chemical safety. Challenge competitions are exciting events that take place across the country, encouraging the collaboration of community organizations, schools and the chemical industry, as together they educate students about the benefits and value of the study of chemistry. Ohio schools take part in local challenges within their school districts, and winners attend a state competition held in northwest Ohio to quality for the YBTC National Challenge. Meets NWO Goal: 2

FY 2016 Activity Information

This year's statewide competition took place at Bowsher High School in Toledo on April 9th. 39 students from all over Ohio came together to try and earn the top prize of representing Ohio at the National YBTC in June. This year's winner was Tom Schlomi from Palmer Holland who went on to place second at the National competition! Along with 2nd place, Tom earned a \$5,000 educational scholarship, a TI-84 Plus Calculator, a U.S. National Park Annual Pass, and a chemistry set.

All participants at the state competition earned certificates and trophies were awarded to the top three students. The Local and State Challenges were sponsored by NWO, The University of Toledo's American Chemical Society, Toledo Public Schools, PVS Nolwood Chemicals, Inc., and Imagination Station.

NWO Role in YBTC

- Funding for student awards and certificates of participation
- Advertisement/recruitment via Constant Contact to 8,000+ regional K –16 contacts
- Announcement in NWO e-newsletter



Student Scholarship Programs and Grants

Academic Investment in Mathematics and Science (AIMS)

Brief Description

24

The Purpose of the Academic Investment in Math and Science (AIMS) Program is to increase the number of women and students of color who graduate from BGSU with majors in Science, Technology, Engineering & Mathematics (STEM), and who proceed to get terminal degrees in their fields then ultimately perform cutting-edge research and/or teaching.

All AIMS Scholars have a unique array of resources to help them strengthen their academic skills and to increase their likelihood for academic success in college, by developing professional leadership skills required for advancement in mathematics and the sciences. The AIMS Program requires study leading to a bachelor's degree in STEM related fields or teacher education with majors in these areas. The AIMS program has two scholarship packages with distinct requirements. The AIMS Standard scholarship is traditionally awarded to women and students of color with STEM majors. The AIMS BOSEF scholarship targets Ohio residents majoring in the following programs: chemistry, physics, biology, geology, environmental science, applied mathematics, engineering technology and those students with career goals related to renewable and sustainable energy. More information about AIMS can be found at www.bgsu.edu/aims.html. Meets NWO Goals: 1, 2, & 3

Continued on page 25

NWO Role in AIMS

- Oversight and management of the project including financial management of the budget
- NWO Director also serves as the AIMS Director
- Assist in the management of scholarship awards and renewals
- Assist with student advising
- Assist with academic mentoring and support

Collaborative Research: AGEP-T: Northern Ohio AGEP Alliance (NOA-AGEP)

Brief Description

With support from the National Science Foundation, the Northern Ohio Alliance for Graduate Education and the Professoriate (NOA-AGEP) was created to increase the number of underrepresented minority students completing science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM) doctoral degrees and to prepare them for entry into the professoriate. NOA-AGEP is a collaborative effort among seven universities in Northern Ohio. The fall 2016 NOA-AGEP Scholar cohort will serve as a model for ongoing research to improve underrepresented minority student participation, preparation and success in STEM graduate education, an approach that, hopefully, can be exported nationally. Each year, NOA-AGEP Scholars receive a stipend enhancement, travel allowance to attend a research conference, and opportunities to participate in professional development activities/community building events (e.g. academic coaching, mentoring circles, NOA-AGEP research symposia).

NWO Role in NOA – AGEP

- Develop marketing materials for BGSU doctorial programs that could qualify for NOA-AGEP
- Develop and manage BGSU's NOA-AGEP website and email account
- Plan a Summer Bridge event for all NOA-AGEP scholars and mentors
- Oversight and management of the project including financial management of the budgets

Building Ohio's Sustainable Energy Future (BOSEF)

Brief Description

BOSEF is a scholarship project funded by the Choose Ohio First program of the state of Ohio. BOSEF increases the recruitment, training, and graduation of STEM students to supply the growing job markets in renewable energy and sustainable environment technologies. Northwest Ohio has a growing reputation for research, development, and manufacturing in the high technology, renewable energy fields of photovoltaics (PV) and wind. In addition, northwest Ohio has major research and development strengths in environmental analysis and remediation technologies. The University of Toledo (UT), and Bowling Green State University (BGSU), work together to leverage the enormous public interest and burgeoning job markets in these fields to recruit, educate, and retain the best and brightest of Ohio's students to support these rapidly developing high tech professions. Student success is enhanced through a summer bridge program focused on mathematics, undergraduate research experiences for all, and integration with the Wright Center for PV Innovation and Commercialization, the Lake Erie Research Center,

Center of Photochemical Sciences, and the Environmental Remediation and Restoration Experimental Park. It prepares students for scientific and technical careers by providing internships with business, industry, agencies, and non-profits in renewable energy and environmental sustainability fields. Although the primary program focus is on the undergraduate STEM pipeline, it also includes masters and PhD students. The participating institutions have a comprehensive and vertically integrated approach to STEM education that maximizes student success and provides skilled professionals in these crucial STEM areas. Meets NWO Goals: 2 & 3

NWO Role in BOSEF

- Oversight and management of the grant project including financial management of the grant budget
- Direct recruitment of students through AIMS and the chemistry and physics departments at recruiting events
- Advertisement/recruitment to ~ 4,300 regional K-12 contacts
- Advertisement/recruitment at NWO Inquiry Series
- Management of scholarship awards and renewals
- Career development
- Student advising
- Academic mentoring and support

Granting Access to Mathematics and Science (GRAMS)

Brief Description

GRAMS (Granting Access to Mathematics & Science) is a scholarship up to \$10,000 per student each year for up to four years program supported by two 5-year grants totaling \$1,200,000 from the National Science Foundation. In this project, Bowling Green State University collaborates with two regional community colleges, Owens and Terra, to increase the number of highly qualified and capable students who are able to complete degrees in STEM majors by providing approximately 20-30 need-based scholarships up to \$10,000 per student each year for up to four years and a proven support program to foster student success. Student persistence and success was fostered with two major projects: (a) BGSU's NSF-funded STEP grant project Science, Engineering, and Technology Gateway Ohio (SETGO) which ended in 2013 and (b) the BGSU Academic Investment in Mathematics and Science (AIMS). These programs include a 4-week summer bridge for entering students, to prepare them for the rigors of college science and math courses; a tiered system of mentoring by peers and faculty; learning communities with monthly events that draw students and faculty together by merging academics and social networking; and summer research opportunities. These strategies have been proven in BGSU's AIMS program to increase student persistence and success, particularly of under-represented minority students majoring in science and math disciplines and are based on research that has identified the factors that most account for student attrition from these disciplines. **Meets NWO Goals: 2 & 3**

26

NWO Role in GRAMS

- Oversight and management of the grant project including financial management of the grant budget
- Direct recruitment of students through AIMS and the chemistry and physics departments at recruiting events
- Advertisement/recruitment to ~ 4,300 regional K-12 contacts
- Advertisement/recruitment at NWO Inquiry Series
- Management of scholarship awards and renewals
- Career development
- Student advising
- Academic mentoring and support

Science and Math Education in ACTION (ACTION)

Brief Description

BGSU received \$3,000,000 in funding from the Ohio Board of Regents through the Choose Ohio First program to recruit and train undergraduates to become Ohio mathematics and science teachers. ACTION focuses on the use of innovative strategies for preparing highly effective science and mathematics teachers for grades 5-12. Students involved in the project participate in: (a) a 4-week summer bridge program preceding the first regular semester of college; (b) a collaborative science or mathematics research team that addresses a real community problem or concern; (c) a co-op or internship work experience in a regional science or mathematics related business or industry in their second year; (d) early teaching experiences in a regional school; and (e) the creation of a capstone project that involves applying research techniques to determining the best teaching practices that advance the students' learning. Meets NWO Goal: 1, 2, & 3

NWO Role in ACTION

- Assistance with the undergraduate research component of the project
- Assistance and advice for project activities and logistics



Research Programs and Grants

Identifying the Best Strategy to Reduce Phosphorus Loads to Lake Erie from Agricultural Watersheds Survey of Local Sources of Nutrients in the Upper Portage River Watershed (Sea Grant)

Brief Description

28

BGSU is working with Heidelberg University on this project with the goal of identifying the best strategy to reduce phosphorus loading to Lake Erie. In an effort to accomplish this, BGSU will sample subwatersheds of the Portage River using automated sampling equipment and sensors to collect empirical water quality and quantity data. The samples will be analyzed for all standard nutrient analyses, including soluble reactive phosphorus (P), total P, nitrate, total nitrogen, and ammonia. Sampling results will be evaluated to identify potential sources of high levels of nutrients.

Continued on page 29

NWO Role in Grant Project

- Reviewed geography of Portage River Watershed and determined that sampling should start upstream of the main branch of the Portage River.
- Identified initial sites (three in the North Branch, two in the Middle Branch and one in the South Branch) close to the start of the main branch to start monitoring and obtained permission from landowners to use sites. Data from each branch will be analyzed for significant differences and used to plan future sampling.
- Collected samples at each site following a rain of 0.5 inches or more and analyzed for nutrient levels.

Mitigation of Agricultural Nutrient Loss by Novel Manure Treatment (OWDA)

Brief Description

Through an Ohio Water Development Authority (OWDA) Research and Development (R&D) Grant, Bowling Green State University is collaborating with the United States Geological Survey (USGS) on a research project to develop and field test dairy manure dewatering treatment processes. BGSU is testing different dewatering dairy manure treatments for their abilities to slowly release nutrients; these laboratory studies are ongoing. The treatments typically involve a combination of coagulants and polymers. To test these treatments in a pilot field setting, BGSU assembled a team of collaborators that included The Ohio State University Agricultural Research and Development Center (OARDC) Northwest Agricultural Research Station (NWARS) in Wood County and the City of Ottawa, Ohio. The OARDC-NWARS offered the use of pilot test plots for application of the treated dairy manure and the City of Ottawa offered the use of their wastewater treatment plant for treating the dairy manure.

The project is funded in two phases, both done at the NWARS site—phase 1 is to test and install equipment and establish baseline conditions; phase 2 is to test two treatments, analyze samples for nutrients, and compute nutrient loads in surface and tile samples. An additional R&D proposal was submitted to OWDA in June 2015 and funds were secured for phase 2. Phase 1 was conducted in FY2015 and is continuing into early FY2016.

NWO Role in Grant Project

- Conduct lab-scale experiments to develop manure treatment protocol.
- Evaluate treated manure as a slow-release fertilizer.
- Collect and analyze runoff water samples from test plots during significant rain events.
- Evaluate the flow profile of test plots to understand similarities and differences in plots.



FY 2016 NWO Budget



Continued on page 31

The table below shows funding provided by Bowling Green State University for FY 2016.

BGSU FUNDS			
Agency: Program	Award Amount		
Bowling Green State University Fiscal Support for NWO	\$186,369.01		

The table below shows funding sources that supported FY 2016 NWO Activities.

GRANT PROGRAMS *Funding amount listed is for the grant award period which could be longer or shorter than the NWO fiscal year.			
Agency: Program	Description	Award Amount	
Academy of Applied Science	Ohio Junior Science & Humanities Symposium	\$20,000.00	
Martha Holden Jennings Foundation	iTraining	\$16,100.00	
National Science Foundation	Collaborative Research: AGEP-T: Northern Ohio AGEP Alliance (NOA-AGEP) (Year 1 of 3)	\$110,367.00	
National Science Foundation	iEvolve: Inquiry and Engagement to Invigorate and Optimize Learning for Everyone (Year 4 of 5)	\$1,553,408.00	
National Science Foundation	GRAMS II: Granting Access to Mathematics and Science II (No Cost Extension of 6 year grant)	\$0.00 Additional Funding; \$291,704.81 Spent in FY 16	
Ohio Department of Higher Education	Advancing the Science Skills of Elementary Teachers and Students (ASSETS)	\$92,041.00	
Ohio Department of Higher Education	Black Swamp – Math Teacher' Circle (BS-MTC)	\$46,597.00	
Ohio Department of Higher Education	BOSEF: Building Ohio's Sustainable Energy Future	\$95,780.00	
Ohio Department of Higher Education	Identifying the Best Strategy to Reduce Phosphorus Loads to Lake Erie from Agricultural Watersheds Survey of Local Sources of Nutrients in the Upper Portage River Watershed (Year 1 of 2)	\$51,239.00	
Ohio Department of Higher Education	Survey of Local Sources of Nutrients in the Upper Portage River Watershed (Year 1 of 2)	\$53,223.00	
Ohio Department of Education	Common Core for Mathematical Proficiency in Elementary and Middle Schools ((CO)²MP Elementary and 6 – 8) (Year 2)	\$349,422.00	
	Common Core for Achievement & Middle Grades Mathematical Proficiency (C ² AM ² P Middle Grades) (Year 2)	\$226,434.00	
Ohio Water Development Authority	Mitigation of Agricultural Nutrient Loss by Novel Manure Treatment #1 (Year 1 of 2)	\$291,801.00	
Ohio Water Development Authority	Mitigation of Agricultural Nutrient Loss by Novel Manure Treatment #2 (Year 1 of 2)	\$277,796.00	
OSLN/Battelle Foundation	Battelle Hub Grant	\$25,000.00	

We wish to thank the following for their support of NWO activities during FY 16!



BGSU Foundation Inc.

















































Appendices

- A: Faculty and Student Recognition
- B: Falcon Best Recruitment Email
- C: iEvolve with STEM Recognition
- D: iTraining Advertising

34

- E: Math Camp Recognition
- F: NWO STEM E-Newsletters
- G: NWO STEM Inquiry Series Advertising
- H: NWO Symposium Advertising & Recognition
- I: OJSHS Advertising & Recognition
- J: STEM in the Park Advertising
- K: Women in STEM Advertising
- L: You Be The Chemist Challenge Recruitment Email

Appendix A: Faculty and Student Recognition



Bob Midden meets with AIMS students, who are among the target population for the new minority graduate student recruitment effort.

BGSU PARTNERS TO BUILD DIVERSITY IN FACULTY RANKS FROM GRADUATE LEVEL UP

As the national need for professionals and higher education faculty in the science, technology, engineering and mathematics (STEM) disciplines has grown, the number of minority students going into those disciplines has remained disappointingly low, leaving much rich potential untapped.

"We consider it a value to change that," said Dr. Bob Midden, director of BGSU's Academic Investment in Math and Science (AIMS) program and the Northwest Ohio Center of Excellence in STEM Education (NWO/COSMOS).

To help prepare more graduate students to step into these important roles, the University is partnering with seven other public and private northern Ohio universities to recruit, support and mentor talented students through graduate school and ultimately into the ranks of faculty.

The new graduate student effort is sponsored by the National Science Foundation (NSF) as part of its <u>Alliances for Graduate Education and the</u> <u>Professoriate</u> (AGEP) programs. BGSU will receive \$200,000 over three and a half years to support student recruitment, mentorship, professional development and research activities. Case Western University is the lead institution on the grant.

Appendix A: Faculty and Student Recognition cont.



people of all ages, especially children and underrepresented communities, to explore the many aspects and applications of STEM in their lives. STEM in the Park started in 2010 and last year included more than 4,300 participants in more than 140 activities. Duran has recruited sponsorships and support from 35 corporate, non-profit and educational partners for this event.

careers by providing engaging and meaningful opportunities for

"STEM in the Park is a premier example of a program that enhances the relationship between BGSU and our community," Dr. Tim Murnen, director, School of Teaching and Learning, wrote in his nomination of Duran. "The feedback from the community about this program is simply phenomenal and undoubtedly conveys a positive message about BGSU and its commitment to the community we serve. We appreciate the work Dr. Duran continues to do regarding community involvement."

Another highlight of Duran's community involvement includes coordinating the Annual Symposium on STEM Teaching, which brings together as many as 600 educators and administrators from throughout the region to exchange best practices and new knowledge about how to most effectively promote our students' success.

Duran's other contributions to the community include serving as lead faculty member for the Ohio Junior Science and Humanities Symposium and contributing to Women in STEM, the NWO Inquiry Series and Literacy in the Park. He also serves in numerous community organizations and groups, including as a member of the Toledo School for the Arts STEAM Lab Advisory Panel; as a guest scientist at Ottawa Hills Elementary School and the Montessori School of Bowling Green; as a member of the Ottawa Hills Elementary Science EXPO, Elementary School Day and Strategic planning committees; and as a guest presenter or teacher at various elementary and middle schools.

Outside of education, Duran has served as a grant consultant for the Toledo Football Academy and as a member of the Board of Directors, Executive Committee, Scholarship Committee, Honors Day Committee, Art Exchange Committee and Youth Development Committee of the Association of the Two Toledos.

Appendix A: Faculty and Student Recognition cont.



"When you've been in academia for as long as I have, you accumulate a lot of titles." According to the BGSU "STEM in the

According to the basis of stars in the Be Park' page, STEM in the Park is a program that offers a hands-on experience and has interactive displays and activities created b universities, community partners and loca businesses

"It's just a free community event. We bring about 4,000 people from this area and we engage families and their children in hands-on experiences," Duran said,

My favorite part is anything that has to do with students, whether it is the service or the teaching. students involved that

A

Third-year student, Journalism Public Relations major and Communication minor, Hannah Tempel experienced STEM in the Park, and described it as something she sees her children going to in the years

to come. "It was a cool type of place to be. It's kind of nice that BG puts on something like that and also provides a learning environment for young children," sho saki. "STEM in the Park is a vary special event," Duran said. "It's a validation of why i gai tatte education in the first place." Duran says his favorite part of his job is working with students.

is working with students.

Is working with students. My favorine part is anything that has to do with students, whether it is the research or the service or the teaching. As long as there are students involved that is the part that makes me happiest. The said. "I don't know how many people lowe their jobs... I love my Job. I really do." Duran said. "I am blessed in a way that I am being paid to do things that I lowe to do." KEY

KEY MAGAZINE | Winter 2016 11





Education.

Duran said.

"Spending a year here really changed a lot of things for me," Duran said. Following the completion of his senior year at Ottawa Hills High School, Duran returned to Spein and started medical echool. school.

Duran explained that medical school in

school. Duran explained that medical school in Spain and Europe is a six year program that is alken after high school. However, he returned to Tuledo after a few years and received this bachelor's. master's and directorate degrees in molecular biology at the University of Toledo. He was a faculty member at BCSU, where he has been working for eight years. "I was at a point that, I field Thad to change it from Joing search in hiology. A lot of professors in sciences, they became professors because they want to do research and that's the same for me," Duran said. In his research work he discovered his desire to teach. "Tilled doing research in hiology, but teaching...was speaking to my soul," Duran said. "Jife it was a very important hing for me to do."

me to do."

me to do." He began collaborating with faculty at BGSU, within a program called COSMOS, now known as NWD COSMOS, a program that included faculty from different colleges working together in STEM education and errort projects.

grant projects. "I think that is what attracted me to come to BGSU because I didn't have that at UT," Duran said.

He said it was a big change for him because he had to switch from the College of Arts and Sciences to the College of of Arrs and Sciences to the Colloge of Education. "I changed from doing research with parasitic worms to now doing research with trience ceachers." Duran said. "That was a tig big change... a scary change." But be said his new job at BGSU lets him dn both and he is able to combine his fove for teacting, research and service. "I think there is something very passionate about helping people and I can see my impact more directly now than I did when I was a biologist." Duran said. He is now associate professor in the School of Teaching and Learning and a joined appointment in biological sciences. He is also many associate professor in the School of Teaching and Learning and a joined appointment in biological sciences. He is also faculty associate director of the Northwest Center of Excellence in STEM Fiducation. the director of The Ohio Junior Sciences and Humanitics Symposium and faculty co-directure of YEM in the Park." "Nhon you're been in academia for as to come

me happiest.)) Associate Professor, Biology

research or the As long as there are is the part that makes - Emilio Duran

Appendix B: Falcon Best Recruitment Email



Recruitment Email

Schedule of Events

BGSU.

BOWLING GREEN STATE UNIVERSITY

Teacher Workshop - Mon., August 10, 2015. Mileti Alumni Center

Kickoff - Sat., Sept. 12, 2015 Olscamp Hall Room 101

Practice Day - Sat., Oct. 10, 2015 Woodland Mall, Bowling Green

Game Day - Sat., Oct. 24, 2015, Stroh Center, BGSU

For more information visit the website at: http://bit.ly/Falconbest



В

Appendix C: iEvolve with STEM Recognition

iEvolve with STEM Recognition





С

Appendix D: iTraining Advertising



Van Wert City Schools

Program Overview

NWO and Bowling Green State University, in conjunction with Va announce the funding of *iTrainingIII*, a series of professional de for teachers of Van Wert City Schools, Ohio.

A three-session training for **grades 4-12 teachers** will take pla size is limited to 35 teachers. This project will provide 35 te thorough professional development designed to train teachers Google Education software tools for the PBL classroom.

- implementing and using Google tools;
- managing PBL classrooms;
- · effective online communication between students and te

Fall session for grades 4-12 teachers: Wednesday Nove December 9, 2015, from 4:30-7:30 pm at Van Wert High Schoo OH 45891. *Please note:* a follow-up session will be added in

*Must attend all three sessions, registration is FREE Snacks and beverages will be provided

Putnam County Schools

Please note this class is **not for beginners Please register at **www.nwocenter.org/iTraining**



iTraining

Program Overview

NWO and Bowling Green State University, in conjunction with Putnam County Schools, proudly announce the funding of *iTrainingIII*, a series of professional development training sessions for teachers.

A three-session training will take place in the Spring of 2016. Class size is limited to 35 teachers. This project will provide 35 teachers with six hours of thorough professional development designed to train teachers in effective and engaging Google Education software tools for the classroom.

- implementing and using Google tools;
- effective online communication between students and teachers.

Sessions will take place on Wednesdays January 20, February 17, & March 16 at Putnam County ESC, 124 Putnam Parkway, Ottawa OH 45875. Please contact Susan Stearns at **stearns@bgsu.edu** for more information.

*Must attend all three sessions, registration is FREE

Snacks and beverages will be provided **Please note this class is **not** for beginners Please register at **www.nwocenter.org/iTraining**







Appendix E: Math Camp Recognition



CULTURE AND LEARNING COURSE EXPLORES MATH EDUCATION

Bondaria Diversi Sasta Del conside / honos, / 2020 / HANNE /

BGSU students gain invaluable teaching experience in Thailand



Twoot Like Share 4

Ten students from the local of tracking and local experienced tracking and learning in Thailand during the Discourse Instance in Theorem this past winter, Led by Dr. Gabriel Matney, associate professor in the School of Toaching and Learning, the group spent three weeks during their winter vacation preparing and teaching math to over 200 fourth- through sixth-greeters from Thailand.

"Ask only mathematics teacher in the U.S. if their students naturally love learning about mathematics and you will get the same answer, no. In my past experiences with Their professors, many express these some difficulties of engaging Their students In mathematics learning," Mathey said. "This problem intrigued me because our cultures really aren't that similar. I wanted my students to see how teachers in other cultures combat this problem and give our students the opportunity to teach and engage in new learning techniques."

Although this course is designed around malhematics teaching and learning. Matney's course is open to all majors. In fact, he said, a telecommunications student registered for the course a few years ago to film a documentary.

Students enrolled in the course are immersed in the Thai culture from the very beginning. Prior to leaving for Thaliand, each student is instructed to propore learning activities to teach to the Thai preservice teachers and professors. Shortly after arrival, BGSU students are expected to teach mathematics activities in actual Thai public school classrooms.

"As a context, we have been looking for ways to get our students classroom experience earlier in their careers," Matney sold. "Innough this course, BGSU preservice teachers are handed a classroom full of students and trusted by those teachers to give their students a quality learning experience. BGSU preservice teachers enrolled in this course were given complete control of an entire classroom and were able to teach mathematics."

Brianna Lawiess, a junior majoring in the second se

"Because of my training at BGSU, I think I was well prepared for the experience," stated Lawless. "However, I was nervous to get in front of the class and teach-because it is something in hadrit done on my own prior to this course. After about 10 minutes I started getting comfortable in front of the class, and I could fell the students approciated and even enjoyed what I was leaching them. This experience confirmed for me that I want to be a teacher, and I'm grateful for the practice."

"The experience an received in a reprint/Dima/setting notify funced or to think from about free on-were communicating the material."

Not only did BGSU students have the opportunity to teach a classroom of students, they also taught math camp at multiple locations. BGSU students period up with fourth-year-students fram Kampheang Phet Rajabhat University (KPRU) to plan math camp. Each BGSU student was assigned a team of ambasseours from KPRU upon arrival to serve as a guide throughout the three-week course. Students from ooth universities taught and learned from each other. The KPRU students taught the BGSU students penes, dances, songs and mathematics learning strotegies.

B65U students learned from, and relied on, the KPRU students during the experience. Each student had a different role at matrix camp. from planning the activities to securing the proper materials needed, B65U students were responsible for putting on a top-notch math camp for the children. The KPRU students were instrumental in the planning process, especially when the B65U students were trying to overcome the language barrier.

"We had to learn to communicate effectively with our Thei students during meth camp," said Davis Gerber, a junior majoring in the experience we received in a nontraditional setting really forced us to think hard about how we were communicating the material."

This course ian't just about receiving teaching experience for BGSU students, the students are taught different games and activities to bring back to their classrooms and lesson plans. In addition, the students gain perspective about other educational systems.

"The most interesting part of this course is that our students go and do service," concluded Matney. "They interact with Theiland preservice tozenters (individuals studying to be reaching) and helped them improve their English. I want students to know that this course is not a trip. It is truly a learning course with the singular objective to teach and learn mathematics in a different culture."

Lawless summed up the experience by stating she would have regretted not taking the course. "Outside of learning and toaching in the classroom, we experienced the culture and the country. Leves able to challenge reperient and believe a bacome a batter studem by watching the That students strating to learn and understand our way of teaching."

Find more information on the Culture and Learning in Thailand course and courses similar to it that go to China, Australia, and Fiji by visiting the

Math Camp Facebook Post

BGSU College of Education & Human Development March 8 at 1:00pm · @

Check out this video from Napoleon Elem. School of our Bowling Green State University preservice teachers at Math Camp (https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=T0sy-bvmyWY&feature=youtu.be). Interested in setting up a Math Camp at your school? Contact gmatney@bgsu.edu or visit the website.



Math Camp

Math Camp is an energetic and active day of team work, problem solving, and development of skills. Students engage in fun filled experiences about teamwork, problem solving, mathematics, and the connections between mathematics and...

Appendix F: NWO STEM E-Newsletters



F

TEM Opportunities Join us for STEM in the Park!

Saturday, September 26, 2015, 10:00am - 2:00pm In the Perry Field House @ BGSU.

free event for all northwest Ohio families and the entire ommunity. STEM in the Park features:

Asit the website for more info at www.STEMinthepark.org

SAVE TIME... Pre-register online by <u>Clicking HERE</u>! and be entered into a drawing to win a \$25 gift card to Amazon!

nnouncing the 2015 NWO Symposium on STEM Teaching

ber B/2011 Brode

Dr. Brahler has laught mathematics and science at many levels during his career. He currently mathematics education courses at BOSU, and serves as the Director of Science and Math Ed ACTION, a program designed to train STEM teachers in current and effective teaching methor.

VERIZON

t conference for PreK-12 teac ilty/staff, and informal education

passionate and dedicated educator for 27 years, Dr. Brahier confinues to have a tramendous impact or trathermatics education nationwide. He has written several books, including the tip-selling tratibiosit for ind high school mathematics teacher preparation, and is the co-author of Principles to Action, an CTM-publishes guidebook enterlead on matering teaching practices with core principles for totagin.

aturday, November 21, 2015 at Bowling Green State University from 8:30 AM + 4:00 PM Ine registration is now openI Click here for more info. and to register

INNOVATIVE APP CHALLENGE

Student beam assume the nation are new investi to construct result issue to its models app neuroingicals in the Vaccon Instantian Reg Challange. The completion offer models are high school calculate the supportant pro-seque hare STEM knowledge and submit an idea for a models inductorabigs application that can be used to solve a solubil or community problem. Registration for this constel in too open and sight terms with with term in Nation" homoses, such saving a SIC.000 cash grain for their school. Its age building application that must with the interval term and the standard and the solution of the constel in the school. The sign building application is the interval term and the school of the building school of the school. The sign building application is the interval term and provide and the building school of the school. The sign building application is the school on the Vaccon Interval and the Construction of the Interval and term and the school on the Vaccon Interval and the SIC school on the school on the term and the school on the Vaccon Interval and SIC.000 cash is the school on the Vaccon Constantiant in the Vaccon Constantiant in the Vaccon Interval and SIC.000 cash is the school on the Vaccon Constantiant of the Vaccon Interval and SIC.000 cash is the school on the Vaccon Constantiant is partnerships with the Tachnology Bluefer Association. Registration and any instructions can be found on the Vaccon Interval and SIC.000 cash is the school on the Vaccon Constantiant and the Vaccon Interval and SIC.000 cash is the school on the Vaccon Constantiant and school on the Vaccon Constantiant is the school on the Vaccon Constantiant and school on the Vaccon Constantiant and the school on the Vaccon C

sor of Teaching Excelle

ce. Dr. Daniel Brahier

4



OHIO'S PREK-12 DIGITAL LIBRARY Ohio's FREE Professional Development offerings are an easy way to meet required CEL sut great resources and tools to use with students!

INF@hio

Next webinar: September 17, 2015 3:30pm - 4:30pm EDT Tools to Support Ohio's Pathways to Graduation, College, and Career

see see website for other webinars and offerings: https://www.infohio.org/edu

tegrating STEM Activities into the Elementary Science Curriculum

do Clayment's online course, Introduction to Hegrating 3TEM activities into the Elementary Science umriculum, is evaluate online. The purpose of this course is to provide existence the opportunity to deviate the second science of the science is to provide existence the course was at enviro as exemuties for integrating STEM concepts which exacting a science of the science understand at enviro as exemuties for integrating STEM concepts which exacting science and the science understand science is an environment of the environment of the science and the science and science is not environment of the science of the science and the science and the science and science is not receiving inscience for elementary STEM As a final project, attendees will develop the row.

te class begins the week of September 14 and run for 10 weeks until November 20. The cost is \$150. On meeker of praduals credit from Ashimari (IdV) University is available for an additional \$175. weak amail including international and an example.

Kids in Need Foundation Teacher Grants

Kids in Need Foundation - notional nonorth organization desicated to provide the sector Auguste to economicative desired where and underlandso taszbers, is accepting applications from K-12 teachers for grants in support of dissorcem projects.

The grants are funded by a number of different private sponsors, including Fred Appre, Jo-Am Fabric and Catal Stowa, and Einweis Products. Center of up to related the sponsore of the sponsore of the sponsore of the sponsore rotation thriving althe, nonlin core towards up or organizing subdant is in the teaming process. Central asserts are based on the orsahify of the projects being proposed of centre of +2 sciences in the United States are eligible to apply.

See the Kids in Need Foundation Web site for complete program information and ap http://www.kinf.org/arsnts/



ved Google for Education Training Cente

Want to learn how Google looks can help in the classroom? Check cut the new and improved online Training Center. Coogle just announced this free, interactive, online platform thet helps educators apply Google's looks inside of class and beyond.

tos Vedulrainingcenter withopcole.com

The Mickelson ExxonMobil Teachers Academy

The school year has only just begun, but if you're a thick- to fifth-grade task tot too early to thirk about your summer prime! The Mickeleon Excended Racherar Academy, a partnamity among professioni goffer Phil Mickels DoorMolly, NSTA, and Mark Solutions, will take place at the Liberty Sole Center in James (D), New Jensey, in July 2016, Applications are current inter in Jen

MICKELSON EXXONMOBIL TEACHERS ACADEMY

This unique program provides third- to fifth-grade teachers with an al-express-pred, week-torg professional learning experience. That equiv with new ways to insight their statuburst in match and casterors. For more is and to apply to the Academy-or norminate a fathow facther of the with the facthers in your school days and join the actived 500 teacher with the facthers in your school days and join the actived 500 teacher and the apply to the Academy-or norminate a fathow facther of the school teacher and teac

(back to top)

NWO Hands-On STEM Activity

his month's Hands-on Activity is from www.schoolofdragons.com

his simple 5th grade science activity helps you learn the reason why place exposed to the air turn brown.

An apple
Lemon juice
Tap water
Shallow bowl
Knife



- Slote the apple into three pieces.
 Fill the bowl with just enough water to cover a slice of apple comp Place a sloce that the bowl
 Cost another slice of apple with lemon juice

 Leave the third slice out in the open without doing anything to it.
 Wate for 20 minutes and observe what happens.

nload a pdf of the complete hands-on activity by clicking here!

[back to top]

re Your Storyl ne you for your support of NWO. Our programs, our activities, and over altes, press releases, and revex of STEM hoppenings at your school, di altes, press releases, and revex of STEM of the We are always looking for great STEM of

n NWO on Ea

NWO on Tetter

nd Even Nore Ohio STEM Education Resources sit our STEM clearinghouse, <u>revoltemnesources.org</u>, for more STEM ad

Print and eNewsletters from the past! cooking for past articles from our print and eNewsletters?

Click here view and download from our Print Newsletter archives Click here view and download from our eNewsletter archives.

November 12-14, 2015 Seattle, Washington Register by September 24, 2015, for best co

Ing Boundaries: Transforming STEM Education will explore the letter research on integrative, cross-linery STEM teaching and teering: inclusive excellence and broadening participation in STEM; STEM support and research pylamer, and mail/strong hand/ormation to advance hands-on learning and so the advicement of key learning outcomes for all states.

esigned to assist colleges and universities as they work to make inclusive excellence the foundation for strukturia jumpase and educational practice, the conference will also focus on the instructurally linked goals of this necessing STEM becalisaurised degree semirer and ensuring that all collecting radiantes achieve scientific and solutions essential for responsible citerative is a complex work.

 Increase the confidence of melh teachers in problem solving.
 Deepon teachers' control knowledge through excloring mathematically rich problems and develop an arsenal of techniques to solving unfamiliar and challenging problems.
 Form tong-term professional relationships among teachers and mathematicane, through request, highly interactive Provide support for teachers who want to bring richer mathematical experiences to their students. The fail sessions are FREE and open to K - 12 math teachers in northwest Ohio. Space is limited so register today to secure your spot.

rticipents will receiv

Great professional development,
 Networking with mathematicians, higher education faculty and other classroom to

Black Swamp Match Teachers' Circles

Math Teachers' Circles bring together teachers and mathematicians to enrich the teachers' experience of mathematical problem solving. There are four goals:

S-MTC will meet on the following dates from 6:30 - 8:30 PM (snacks provided): September 22, 2015 October 20, 2015 November 17, 2015

meetings will be held at: Powell Elementary 500 North Main Street North Baltimore, OH

Please complete your registration for ONE or MORE of the fall meetings at the link below thes://docs.google.com/forms/s/ideFU/VidKj5b9e0h72J/VINOx5W1nJRcE_0hNUGQ7mf_Q

f you would like more information, please contact Dr. Debra Gallagher, Bowling Green State University, at contract@bosu.edu.

he Low's Charlistie and Education Foundation has monuned the spaning of its Fall 2016 Toolbox for diseased morgani, which support spring that shared the spring of the spring morourpe grant involvement in food shoots and uit stronger community split.

One-year grants of up to 85,000 will be awarded in support of projects that have a permanent impact on a school community such as facility unhancement (Indeor or outdoor) or landscape/golaan-up projects. Toolbox grants also can be used as pard of a lange-scale project in a physyround as found as the funds are used to complete a phase of the project their can be completed within healter months of the event.

To be sligible for a grant, applicants must be a public K-12 school or nonprofit perent group associated with a sublic K-12 school. Parent groups that are applying (PTO, PTA, etc.) must have an independent EIN and 501(c)(3) sue-axempt status under the Internal Revenue Code. Preschools are not aligible. thy/www.toidocorroculculton.com

Crossing Boundaries: Transforming STEM Education A Network for Academic Renewal Conference:

Lowe's Charitable and Education Foundation Accepting Applications for Toolbox for Education Grants

Appendix G: NWO STEM Inquiry Series Advertising



for nearly a decade. She then spent the next 22 years on faculty at BGSU. Dr. Haney's research and professional work focuses on student attitudes, motivation, and engagement needed for deep learning. Jodi has taught numerous science education courses, curriculum courses, and courses in environmental studies and sustainability at BGSU. A productive grant writer, she has earned and directed over 20 million dollars in local, state, and federal funding to support science and environmental education programs. As an educational consultant, Haney has worked with well over 100 Ohio schools. Jodi believes that teaching is the essence of her identity and she is passionate about her role to inspire the love of learning through active, engaged, and authentic experiences both within the classroom and the local community. Her favorite hobbies include spending time with her family and *ALL THINGS OUTDOORS* (biking, gardening, hiking, vacationing in warm places).

Jenna Pollock:

Jenna has been employed at BGSU for 11 years, and is currently working with NWO: The Northwest Ohio Center for Excellence in STEM in a variety of roles. Jenna holds a Master's degree in Elementary Education from the University of Toledo. Her graduate degree and experience in elementary science education teaching and curriculum led her back to BGSU (where she received her undergraduate degree) to be involved in a multi-million dollar National Science Foundation grant, TAPESTRIES. Through TAPESTRIES she served as a Science Support Teacher and Curriculum Specialist for local school districts and gained much experience in facilitating teacher professional development events an writing and managing professional development grant projects. Her work at and BGSU/NWO now focuses on educational outreach and developing partnerships with other departments on campus, local businesses, informal education institute and other local higher education institutes for the shared interest in promoting STEM education to educators and the community. She is also a liaison between NWO and the Ohio Department of Education through her Network Regional Leader role to stay current in educational policy and reform. Jenna's favorite role however is being a mom to three scienc ing children (10th grade, 8th, and 5th)

Key Professional Development Learning Targets:

Learn how to effectively use all of these tools and build a repertoire of strategies that can not only promote learning, but also change the culture of your classroom

- Uphold the basic tenets of the **5E Instructional Model** (this is embedded in Ohio's New Learning Standards for Science).
 Examine science inquiry, from cookbook inquiry (using basic processing
- Skills) to guided and open inquiry including student investigation, citizen science research, problem-based learning (PBL) and more.
 Integrate inquiry that goes beyond basic skills to meet the more challenging
- Integrate induity that goes beyond basic skins to meet the index changing state and national science standards and assessment expectations.
 Integrate common core reading strategies into the 5E model in ways that CONTRIBUTE to (vs. distract from) scientific inquity.
 Align classroom activities to BOTH national and state standards and assessment guidelines, including both content and skills-based standards (inquiry, technology, engineering practices).
 Infuse "on-line science simulation tools", free, internationally benchmarked
- nines contine science performance-based assessments, and the free Nearpod presentation tool (with embedded assessment and feedback features -works on all platforms and devices) into the 5E Picture Perfect Science
- Lessons to supercharge the inquiry experience even further. Learn how to properly use formative assessment probes and strategies to inform classroom instruction, address student misconceptions about concepts and use student ideas to design learning experiences that promote deep and lasting understanding.

Registration Information

Fee

- \$250/participant [\$225/participant for teams of 2+ participants/district].
 The registration fee must be received in full 5 business days [January 21,
- 2016) before the first meeting date. Check with your district to see if you can use Title I Part A funds, Title III funds or School Improvement Funds to pay for this training.

Payment Information:

You can either pay online (PayPal) or mail a check or purchase order payable to: Xcite Learning

c/o Jodi Hane 2112 River Ro

Maumee, OH 43537

- Pay Now Individuals, click here to pay by PayPal
- 2 person teams, click here to pay by PayPal
 Pay Now
- 3 person teams, click here to pay by PayPal Pay Now
- 4 person teams, click here to pay by PayPal Pay Now
- 5 person teams, click here to pay by PayPal Pay Now

If you have any questions, please contact jhaney3@mac.com or 419-350-8469.

Registration Fee Includes:

- ght breakfast, lunch, beverages, and snacks each evening, ontact Hour Certificate for the 14 hour series.
- \$50/participant in teaching resources and hands-on science classroom materials. [All participants will receive "Picture Perfect Science Lessons," an award-winning program loaded with science lessons that combine science and reading in a natural way and provides easy-to-grasp background in physical science, life science, and Earth and space sciences. The classroom-tested lessons are aligned with both national and state science standards]

Click here to REGISTER TODAY for the Supercharged Science Mini-Series

For more information contact Jodi Haney [haney3@mac.com]



Appendix G: NWO STEM Education Inquiry Series Advertising cont.



All meetings will be held at:

Powell Elementary 500 North Main Street North Baltimore, OH The November session will feature Karen Daugherty who is a retired math teacher and consultant for the Ohio Department of Education. She will be presenting the art of **Origami and Paper-folding**. Participants will make a simple box and ideas will be shared as to how this activity can be used in the classroom for a project. The second item will be the Chinese Wheel. These simple modules will WOW your friends! Paper will be provided. Come ready to fold!



If you would like more information, please contact Dr. Debra Gallagher, Bowling Green State University, at doallag@bgsu.edu or 419-704-1920.

Please complete your registration for the November 17 meeting at the link below.

https://docs.google.com/forms /d/1deFUWdKj5b9a0h72JYIWOx5W1hJIRcE_0hNUGQ7mf_Q /viewform



Black Swamp Math Teachers' Circle is a partner of NWO

Appendix H: NWO Symposium Advertising

2015 NWO Symposium





A STEM Education Professional Development Conference for preK-12 in-service and pre-service teachers, informal educators, and college faculty.





Saturday November 21, 2015

8:30 am - 4:00 pm Olscamp Hall Bowling Green State University

http://nwocenter.org/nwoSymposium

Featuring a keynote presentation by BGSU Professor of Teaching Excellence, Dr. Daniel Brahier! A passionate and dedicated educator for 27 years, Dr. Brahier continues to have a tremendous impact on mathematics education nationwide. He has written several books, including the top-selling textbook for middle and high school mathematics teacher preparation, and is the co-author of *Principles to Action*, an NCTM-published guidebook centered on mastering teaching practices with core principles for today's educators.

Dr. Brahier has taught mathematics and science at many levels during his career. He currently teaches mathematics education courses at BGSU, and serves as the Director of Science and Math Education in ACTION, a program designed to train STEM teachers in current and effective teaching methods.

Pre-Registration Fee \$35 (deadline Nov. 15); \$45 on-site • \$5 Undergraduate Students *Multiple Participant Discount (\$30/person) for 5 or more participants from the same school*

Registration Fee Includes:

- 7 hours of high quality professional development
- Keynote address by Dr. Daniel Brahier, BGSU Professor
- Conference bag
- Light breakfast & full lunch

Contact Hour Certificate Available

For more information or to register visit: http://nwocenter.org/nwoSymposium

4 x 6 Postcard







1516267_072015_7500

Appendix H: NWO Symposium Advertising cont.

Recruitment Email - Attendee





8:30 am - 4:00 pm Olscamp Hall Bowling Green State University http://nwocenter.org/nwoSymp

2015 NWO Annual Symposium on Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics Teaching

> **Online registration is now open! Click here to register**

Н

November 21, 2015 8:30 am - 4:00 pm

Olscamp Hall @ **Bowling Green State University**

Registration Fee:

- \$35 (deadline Nov. 15); \$45 onsite
- \$5 Undergraduate Students
- Multiple Participant Discount (\$30/person) for 5 or more participants from the same school

Registration Fee Includes:

- 7 hours of high quality professional development
- · Keynote address by Dr. Daniel Brahier, BGSU Professor
- Conference bag
- · Light breakfast and full lunch

Contact Hour Certificate Available



Featurin g a keynote presentation by **BGSU Professor of Teaching** Excellence, Dr. Daniel Brahier!

A passionate and dedicated educator for 27 years, Dr. Brahier continues to have a tremendous impact on mathematics education nationwide. He has written several books, including the top-selling textbook for middle and high school mathematics teacher preparation, and is the co-author of *Principles to Action*,

an NCTM-published guidebook centered on mastering teaching practices with core principles for today's educators

Dr. Brahier has taught mathematics and science at many levels during his career. He currently teaches mathematics education courses at BGSU, and serves as the Director of Science and Math Education in ACTION, a program designed to train STEM teachers in current and effective teaching methods.

> For more information or to register visit: http://nwocenter.org/nwoSymposium

Sponsored in part by





Appendix H: NWO Symposium Advertising cont.

Recruitment Email - Presenter



Sessions in this strand will focus on deepening engineering content and/or exploring interesting and effective ways to teach engineering.

Appendix I: OJSHS Advertising & Recognition

Recruitment Email Sample

I



Appendix I: OJSHS Advertising & Recognition cont.

OJSHS Recognition



Appendix I: OJSHS Advertising & Recognition cont.

OJSHS Recognition

I



Appendix J: STEM in the Park Advertising



8.5 x 11 Flyer 11 x 17 Poster

4 x 6 Postcard

J



Appendix J: STEM in the Park Advertising cont.

Recruitment Email - Attendee

J





squash hunger. Please bring a food item or a basic household/personal care necessity with you to STEM in the Park on September 26th. There will be a mobile pantry on site to accept your donations.

Click here to download a (pdf) that list all the things needed.

Thank you! Your generous support allows Food for Thought to continue serving our community in a thoughtful manner!

Visit the website for more info: http://www.feedtoledo.org/

NEW This Year!

The STEM Stages

Two STEM Stages featuring Super-Sized Demos from the Toledo Zoo and Imagination Station along with several performances by popular musical groups.

Rexie the T-Rex



Get up close and personal with a life-size dinosaur! Rexie the T-Rex will be there live!

Back by Popular Demand in 2015!

The Science of Sports

Check out our new featured zone dedicated to the Science of Sports!

How fast can you run? How high can you jump? How far can you throw a ball? Analyze your golf or tennis swing.

You can do all of that and MORE in this new and exciting addition to STEM in the Park!

Appendix J: STEM in the Park Advertising cont.

Roots 2 STEM Pre K-2 Zone

Featuring activities that cater specifically to younger children

HopeLine from Verizon

Donate your no-longer-used wireless phones, batteries and accessories in any condition from any service provider to benefit victims of domestic violence. HopeLine will have boxes at STEM in the Park for your donations.

Computer Equipment Recycling

Please bring your unwanted computer hardware equipment to recycle with ERG Environmental Services (i.e. laptop, keyboard, printer, mouse, tower) PLEASE NO MONITORS

> THANK YOU to the following organizations hosting Activity Stations this year!

> > For a complete list, please visit our website.

www.STEMinthepark.org

AIMS American Chemical Society Toledo Local Section Aviation Studies **BG Science Education Council** BGSU - Many Colleges and Departments **BGSU Firelands** BOSEF: Building Ohio's Sustainable Energy Future BP Biology Graduate Student Association Bowling Green Council of Teachers of Mathematics (BGCTM) Bowling Green Early Childhood Learning Center: My Montessori! Bowling Green Fire Division Challenger Learning Center of Lake Erie West Costco Crazy Craig E.S. Wagner ECO Discovery! ERG Environmental Services First Solar, Inc. Girl Scouts Horizon Science Academy of Toledo Imagine Madison Avenue School of Arts K12/ OHVA/ ISOH Kumon math & reading of Sylvania Lake Erie Adventure Play (LEAP) Leave No Child Inside NW Ohio LiveFIT Lourdes University Lubrizol & BiG Fab Lab Makey Makey with Perrysburg STEM Maumee Valley Country Day School Maumee Valley Historical Society NWOET Nature's Nursery New York Life Ohio Northern University Engineering Education Owens Community College PEHE Methods **Rainbow Cooperative Preschool** Rita the Balloon Lady **Robinson Elementary, Toledo Public Schools**

SECO/NSTA SSOE Group Sandusky City Schools Saturn V Education Sauder Village Science & Math Education in ACTION Spark! Learning Sylvan Learning of Bowling Green Sylvania Historical Village Tau Beta Sigma - National Honorary Band Sorority Thayer Family Dealerships The SpOILed RN The University of Findlay College of Education Toledo Botanical Garden/Toledo Grows Toledo Football Academy Toledo Museum of Art Toledo Zoo Toledo-Lucas County Rain Garden Initiative UT StACS - UT Student Chapter of the American Chemical Society University of Toledo SCOPE Program-College of Natural Sciences and Mathematics VEX Robotics Verizon

Please visit our website for event details:

www.STEMinthepark.org

Appendix J: STEM in the Park Advertising cont.

Recruitment Email - Exhibitor



Exhibitor provides:

- · Hands-on activity plus materials for attendees to complete the activity
- The text for a STEM in the Park Take-Home Activity (see example, if desired)
- · Take-Home brochures and marketing material featuring your company, department, college or campus organization (if desired)



Registration:

Please click here to complete registration form

Questions? Contact Jenna Pollock at NWO (jpolloc@bgsu.edu) or Dr. Emilio Duran eduran@bgsu.edu), School of Teaching and Learning.

hat is STEM in the Park?

EM in the Park offers hands-on, family-friendly science, technolo d mathematics activities, displays and/or equipment at a number tions arranged in an open, festival-like atmosphere. We invite yo ivity or interactive display to bring to the event. In 2014, over 3,50 luding some 1,500+ children attended STEM in the Park with the indparents, teachers and neighbors. STEM in the Park is a highly que opportunity for businesses, universities, colleges, and non-p anizations to increase awareness and showcase regional STEM eers and innovation across northwest Ohio. We anticipate close olved in the 2015 event.

Information regarding the previous years' STEM in the Park events can be found at www.STEMinthePark.org



241 Math Science, BC vling Green OH 43403 419-372-2718

If this email was forwarded to you and you would like to be placed on our contact list for updates about this particular event, please email Jenna Pollock at jpolloc@bgsu.edu. We will see that you receive future communications regarding STEM in the Park 2015.

Appendix K: Women in STEM Advertising

Recruitment Email - Attendee



Schedule: 8:15 - 8:45 AM Schools Check-In 8:45 - 9:00 AM Welcome 9:00 - 10:00 AM **Opening Keynote Presentation** 10:10 - 11:05 AM Session 1 11:15 - 12:10 PM Session 2/Lunch A 12:20 - 1:15 PM Session 3/Lunch B 1:25 - 2:00 PM **Closing Keynote Presentation** 2:00 - 2:30 PM **Closing Activities/Adjournment and Departure** Fee: (includes lunch) Students - \$20 Adults - \$15 Notes: Groups need to arrive by 8:15 am. Each school is limited to 20 students. • Each group of students must be accompanied by a teacher or parent throughout the day (one adult per 10 students) · Adults and chaperones need to register and attend all sessions with students. Campus maps, parking permits, and additional information will be sent to the registered adults from each school. Please note: There may be reptiles, including snakes at the hands-on activities Students attending this program will: Get first hand exposure to STEM education outside of the classroom. Have one-on-one interactions with Women in STEM role models from various STEM careers to include engineering, medicine, the sciences and healthcare. Engage in fun and exciting hands-on activities throughout the day that demonstrate how science, technology, engineering and mathematics is involved in everyday life experiences. Meet other regional students and learn from and with peers. Experience STEM programs in a college setting that fosters confidence in academic abilities while creating a greater vision of the STEM fields. . Learn the facts about women's roles in STEM fields and see how they can make a difference in the world through STEM education. School Registration Please click on the link below to register students. https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1uTrj8n7nBbyklkdyhDGoRrao2TC_an-5SVktnOniKUc/viewform Registration deadline is October 16, 2015

Κ





Appendix K: Women in STEM Advertising cont.

Recruitment Email - Presenter



К

We rely on the support of our presenters and volunteers like you in order to continue to provide this unique experience for this group of girls. We are thrilled to host the 31st annual Women in STEM program at BGSU and look forward to your participation!

Presenters:

Keynote: The Opening Keynote presentation will be approximately one hour. The Closing Keynote presentation will be approximately 30 minutes. All presenters are welcome to attend the keynote presentations and are invited to attend lunch at the Oaks, a BGSU dining facility.

Breakout Sessions: There will be groups of approximately 15 -20 girls with adult supervision in each session. Students will attend two breakout sessions and lunch which will last approximately 55 minutes each. Sessions should include innovative and creative hands-on activities that are fun-filled and engaging. We would like to foster a collaborative growth minded atmosphere in the breakout sessions that gives students opportunities to interact with one another and YOU as a STEM academic/career role model.

We provide classroom and/or lab space, AV equipment and support.

Please click the link below to apply to be a presenter.

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1jVi6dB9jHRnwkNvP30ADnZQSJWDkDPg-YEHJJF80s8/viewform

Registration Deadline: October 10, 2015

You will be notified of your presentation acceptance to present by October 12, 2015.

Students attending this program will:

- Get first hand exposure to STEM education outside of the classroom.
 Have one-on-one interactions with Women in STEM role models from various STEM careers to include engineering, medicine, the sciences and healthcare.
- Engage in fun and exciting hands-on activities throughout the day that demonstrate how science, technology, engineering and mathematics is involved in everyday life experiences.
- · Meet other regional students and learn from and with peers.
- Experience STEM programs in a college setting that fosters confidence in academic abilities while creating a greater vision of the STEM fields.
- Learn the facts about women's roles in STEM fields and see how they can make a difference in the world through STEM education.





Appendix L: You Be The Chemist Challenge Recruitment Email

Recruitment Email

